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Dear Mrs Mackenzie,

Just a short letter to acknowledge your letter dated the 5™ February '99. I note the contents of
your letter and have read the accompanying articles with interest.

The file in relation to your late Mother’s death are now with the Portsmouth CPS. I believe
the papers are being reviewed by Mr Bob Wheeler who is the Deputy Crown Prosecutor for

the area.

I do acknowledge your concerns and the evidence and opinion of an independent geriatric
consultant unconnected with the case has been obtained.

As soon as I have received the CPS decision in relation to this case I will write to you again.

Yours Sincerely,

Stephanie J. Morgan
Detective Inspector
Gosport

Internet address: hup://www hampshire.police.uk/



